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From: @appea.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 30 March 2023 3:03 PM
To: Robinson, Marty; Francis, Geoff; Bultitude, Susan; 
Cc: PRRT; ; ;  

 
chevron.com); @woodside.com.au);  

@shell.com;  
@shell.com; 

Subject: APPEA Letter | PPRT Review
Attachments: APPEA CEO_Letter to Treasurer - PRRT REVIEW_ 300323.pdf

Hi Marty, Susan, Geoff & , 
 
As discussed, we would appreciate attached correspondence from APPEA Chief Executive to the Treasurer be 
attached to your advice to government with respect the PRRT regime.  
 
I understand some of APPEA members may also be providing additional information/submissions over the course of 
the next two days. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
 

 
Director – Policy & Capital Markets 
APPEA Limited 
m +   
e @appea.com.au 
w www.appea.com.au 

This message and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not 
the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error please notify APPEA Limited immediately via email at appea@appea.com.au. 
 
All reasonable steps have been implemented to ensure the accuracy and integrity of all electronic communications, but no liability is accepted for any materials 
transmitted. 
 

s 22

s 22

s 22
s 22 s 22

s 47F

s 47F

s 47F

s 47F s 47F
s 47F

s 47F

s 47F

s 47F

s 47F

HYE
Text Box
FOI 3458 Document 1



HYE
Text Box
FOI 3458 Document 1a







1

From: @appea.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 7:15 PM
To: Gas Market Consultation
Cc:
Subject: APPEA Options to Ensure the Domestic Wholesale Gas Market Delivers for 

Australians | Proposed Mandatory Code of Conduct submission
Attachments: 230207 APPEA Mandatory Code of Conduct Submission.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

RE: OPTIONS TO ENSURE THE DOMESTIC WHOLESALE GAS MARKET DELIVERS FOR AUSTRALIANS | PROPOSED 
MANDATORY CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
Please find attached the Australian Petroleum Production and Exploration Association’s (APPEA) submission to the 
Options to Ensure the Domestic Wholesale Gas Market Delivers for Australians | Proposed Mandatory Code of Conduct 
Consultation. 
 
APPEA would welcome this submission being made public. 
 
If you can confirm receipt of the submission, that would be much appreciated. 
 
Please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or follow up points of discussion on the submission. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Director - Net Zero Technologies 
 
m
e @appea.com.au 
w www.appea.com.au 
GPO Box 2201 Canberra ACT 2601 
 
 

 
 
This message and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee 
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or 
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reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify APPEA Limited immediately via 
email at appea@appea.com.au. 
 
All reasonable steps have been implemented to ensure the accuracy and integrity of all electronic communications, but no liability is 
accepted for any materials transmitted. 
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From: @appea.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 7:58 PM
To: Gas Market Consultation
Subject: EXPOSURE DRAFT – COMPETITION AND CONSUMER AMENDMENT (GAS MARKET) 

BILL 2022: COMMENTS FROM THE AUSTRALIAN PETROLEUM PRODUCTION & 
EXPLORATION ASSOCIATION (APPEA)

Attachments: L - Treasury re Exposure Draft - Competition and Consumer Amendment (Gas 
Market) Bill 2022 131222.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Please find following APPEA’s comments on the Exposure Draft – Competition and Consumer Amendment 
(Gas Market) Bill 2022 (the Bill) released late on 9 December 2022.  
 
APPEA recommends the Bill be withdrawn and genuine consultation be undertaken with relevant 
stakeholders. This would enable time to appropriately consider the implications of the proposed approach 
and to establish a better way forward – to work with industry to bring on more supply, particularly on the 
east coast, as the genuine and sustainable way to ensure competitive prices, and to seek genuine market 
reform to improve the operation and the depth and liquidity of the Australian gas market. 
 
It is evident from our engagement with the Treasury and other agencies that there are many issues and 
unintended consequences of this Bill that are yet to be fully considered. APPEA and its members would 
welcome the opportunity to meet with you at any stage to discuss our significant concerns with the Bill, to 
engage constructively in genuine consultation to appropriately consider the implications of the proposed 
approach and a better way forward. 
 
Regards  
 
 
 
 

 
Deputy Chief Executive 
m   
e @appea.com.au  
 
www.appea.com.au 
GPO Box 2201 Canberra ACT 2601 
 
 

 
 
APPEA offices will close for the Christmas/New Year break on Friday 23 December 2022 and reopen on Tuesday 3 
January 2023 
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
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Subject: FW: APPEA-Mandatory Code Joint Taskforce discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting; Canberra Meeting Room

Start: Mon 27/02/2023 11:00 AM
End: Mon 27/02/2023 12:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer:

 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: @appea.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 10:22 AM 
To: ; Gas Mandatory Code;  
Cc:  
Subject: FW: APPEA-Mandatory Code Joint Taskforce discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
When: Monday, 27 February 2023 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting; Canberra Meeting Room 
 
 

OFFICIAL 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: @appea.com.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 11:02 AM 
To: ;  
Cc:  
Subject: APPEA-Mandatory Code Joint Taskforce discussion 
When: Monday, 27 February 2023 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting; Canberra Meeting Room 
 
Hi  and team, 
 
As discussed, it would be great to catch up next week on the Mandatory Code. Please propose an alternative time if 
this doesn’t work. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 
________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  
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Download Teams | Join on the web 

Learn More | Meeting options  

________________________________________________________________________________  
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From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 10:16 PM 
To: @appea.com.au> 
Cc: Jeremenko, Robert <Robert.Jeremenko@treasury.gov.au>; Reinhardt, Sam 
<Sam.Reinhardt@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: COMPETITION AND CONSUMER (GAS MARKET EMERGENCY PRICE) ORDER 2022: TREASURY RESPONSES TO 
APPEA QUESTIONS / ISSUES FOR CLARIFICATION [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Good evening  
 
Please find attached the Treasury responses to the issues raised by APPEA on the Gas Market Emergency Price 
Order. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 

 
Acting Assistant Secretary 
Market Conduct Division 
The Treasury| Level 7, 530 Collins St, Melbourne 
Ph: + @treasury.gov.au 
 

OFFICIAL 
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From: @appea.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 6:42 PM 
To: Gas Market Consultation <GasMarketConsultation@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Please find attached APPEA’s comments on the Exposure Draft – Competition and Consumer (Gas Market 
Emergency Price) Order 2022 
Importance: High 
 
Please find attached APPEA’s comments on the Exposure Draft – Competition and Consumer (Gas Market 
Emergency Price) Order 2022 (the Order) and the price cap section of the Options to ensure the domestic 
wholesale gas market delivers for Australians Consultation Paper (the Consultation Paper) both released 
late on 9 December 2022. 
 
APPEA recommends the Order be withdrawn and genuine consultation be undertaken with relevant 
stakeholders. This would enable the Government the time to appropriately consider the implications of the 
proposed approach and to establish a better way forward – to work with industry to bring on more supply, 
particularly on the east coast, as the genuine and sustainable way to ensure competitive prices, and to 
seek genuine market reform to improve the operation and the depth and liquidity of the Australian gas 
market. 
 
APPEA and its members would welcome the opportunity to meet with you at any stage to discuss our 
concerns with the Order, to engage constructively in genuine consultation to appropriately consider the 
implications of the proposed approach and a better way forward. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 23 December 2022 7:47 AM 
To: @appea.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Treasury-APPEA discussion on gas price cap order [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Please find an updated paper reflecting some additional questions/issues received overnight. 
 
Speak at 11am AEDT this morning. 
 
Regards  
 
 
 

 
Deputy Chief Executive 
m   
e @appea.com.au  
 
www.appea.com.au 
GPO Box 2201 Canberra ACT 2601 
 

 
APPEA offices will close on Friday 23 December 2022 and reopen on Tuesday 3 January 2023 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 11:09 PM 
To: appea.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Treasury-APPEA discussion on gas price cap order [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
As foreshadowed, ahead of our meeting tomorrow, please find attached a proposed agenda for the 
meeting and a series of questions / issues for clarification in relation to the Order. I expect others to be 
raised during the discussion and others to follow the meeting (which I expect will be the first of a series of 
engagements). 
 
We will look forward to the discussion tomorrow morning. 
 
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
From: Pearl, David <David.Pearl@TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 4:22 PM 
To: Pearl, David; Wells, Erin; sarah.proudfoot@accc.gov.au; @industry.gov.au; ; 

 
Subject: Treasury-APPEA discussion on gas price cap order [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
When: Friday, 23 December 2022 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 
 
Good afternoon 
 
David Pearl, A/g First Assistant Secretary, Market Conduct Division, and Erin Wells, Assistant Secretary, Law 
Design invite you to a briefing for APPEA members on the price cap order that comes into effect Friday, 23 
December 2022.  
 
Please forward to members as required. 
 
Regards 
 

 | Executive Officer 
Market Conduct Division 
Markets Group 
P +  
 

 
 
treasury.gov.au  
Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 
Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook 
 
The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, 
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present. 
 

LGBTIQ+ Ally 

 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  
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     M    m      m  

 

Learn More | Meeting options  

________________________________________________________________________________  
 

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential 
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error 
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with 
any attachments. 
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1. 

 

 
 

 

** AGENDA ** 
 

APPEA, TREASURY, ACCC MEETING #1 
COMPETITION AND CONSUMER (GAS MARKET EMERGENCY PRICE) ORDER 2022 

 
23rd December 2022, commencing at 11.00am AEDT 

 
 

Microsoft Teams meeting 
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 

Click here to join the meeting  

 

 
1. Introduction 
 
2. Purpose of the Meeting 
 
3. Overview of the Competition and Consumer (Gas Market Emergency Price) Order 2022 as made 

 
4. Overview of the exemption process under the Order 

 
5. Questions / Issues for Clarification 
 
6. Next steps and next meeting 
 
 

 
Note for Guidance: Competition and Consumer Act 2010 
 
Meetings are to be conducted consistent with the requirements of the Competition and Consumer Act 2010.  Members note the proceedings deal 
with normal Association business and policies affecting the industry, and strictly preclude discussion of any practices that may relate to the 
anti-competitive use of market power. 
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From: @appea.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 11:18 AM
To: Jeremenko, Robert; 'Sarah.Proudfoot@accc.gov.au'
Cc: Gas Market Consultation; 'michelle.croker@industry.gov.au'; 

'Jane.Urquhart@industry.gov.au'; Gaddes, Shane; simon.duggan@industry.gov.au
Subject: RE: COMPETITION AND CONSUMER (GAS MARKET EMERGENCY PRICE) ORDER 

2022: REQUEST FOR URGENT CLARIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE ARRANGEMENTS
Attachments: L - Treasury re compliance with gas price caps (Competition and Consumer (Gas 

Market Emergency Price) Order 2022), DMD, 201222.pdf

Importance: High

With the Treasury Laws Amendment (Energy Price Relief Plan) Act 2022 (the Act) now in force and the 
Competition and Consumer (Gas Market Emergency Price) Order 2022 (the Order) soon to commence, 
APPEA members are seeking urgent clarification of the administrative and compliance arrangements for 
the Order. 
 
Please find attached correspondence from APPEA requesting an urgent meeting between APPEA 
members and Treasury and ACCC officials on Thursday, 22 December 2022 to clarify the new administrative 
and compliance obligations before the holiday period. We anticipate further meetings will be necessary 
given the complexity of the issues involved. 
 
We’ll look forward to your response. 
 
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
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From: Pearl, David
Sent: Friday, 23 December 2022 1:13 PM
To:
Cc: Jeremenko, Robert; Kelley, Roxanne; Wells, Erin;  

@protected.dcceew.gov.au;  

Subject: Stakeholder Meetings [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED 
 

 
 
Set out below is a high level read out from  and APPEA sessions we had this morning. Erin and her team can 
jump in if I’ve got any of the details wrong. Anna Brakey and Sarah Proudfoot attended both sessions.  

APPEA/Producers 
 
Sixty three people were on the line and we worked through some of the 18 written questions APPEA sent us before 
the meeting (shared with   
 

 The ACCC foreshadowed this afternoon’s exemption form release and their desire to engage with industry 
on enforcement. Guidance on the latter will be released as early as possible in Jan. 

 Will joint venture partners of producers be captured? Answer: We referred to the affiliates test, which will 
apply to joint ventures, but also the retailer exclusions.  

 Application to existing developments and particular pools in fields with higher costs? Answer: price cap 
refers to developments with production licences. Agreed there may be grey areas that need to be 
considered later.  

 Questions on hub trades and possible issues faced by buyers who may be required to register with AEMO 
(and be subject to their prudential requirements) in order to trade with sellers. We took this on notice. 
(Michael: can you take this up with Erin’s team).  

 What services are included in the cap and excluded? Answer: We pointed to the ES clarifying that transport, 
storage and ancillary services are not included. Other terms and conditions, not mentioned in the ES, will 
have to be dealt with by the ACCC when issuing detailed guidance. APPEA’s concern is to avoid contracts 
defaulting back to ‘vanilla’ terms that do not reflect buyer ‘non- price’ requirements for gas. 

 Questions about the interaction of the price capped markets (including the hub on plus 3 day trades) and 
the spot markets. Will urgent winter supplies to power generators be risked? Answer: We reiterated the 
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rationale for exclusion of the hubs from the cap for system stability reasons. The ACCC acknowledged that 
regulators will have to keep a close eye on cross market interactions.  

 IMPEX asked about NT’s apparent inclusion in the cap. Answer: We outlined the rationale for the cap’s 
geographical coverage and said ministers were aware of IMPEX’s situation. The ACCC referred to the 
exemption process.  

 Can the ACCC process exemption applications today? Answer: ACCC replied no, but will early in the New 
Year. 

 
Next steps with APPEA/producers: 
 

 APPEA and participants appreciated us holding this session, but want to continue dialogue on their list of 
questions we did not cover and also new ones in response to the final cap.  

 APPEA are keen to engage with the ACCC early in the New Year on enforcement and the exemption process. 
Keen also to see DQ’s plans for consultation on the Code including industry roundtables.  

 
 

 
 
David 
 
David Pearl 
A/g First Assistant Secretary 
Market Conduct Division 
Markets Group, the Treasury  
 
Ph: (02) 6263 4676 (w),  
 

PROTECTED 
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